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Ottawa 17th November, 1908.

Sir,

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter

of the 2nd instant, No 111, reporting in regard to the

erection of the farm huldings at Fishing Lake Reserveland

in reply I may say thar the Department approves of your

suggestion in regard to deferring the lainting of the

huildings until next spring.

When all the work, with the exception of the paint-

ing, has been done you should send in a voucher for the

full amount of the contract. You should shew on the face

thereof the payments made on account.

Your obedient servant.

Fonhead

W. Murison, Esqr,

Secretary.

Indian Agent;

louchwood Ageney,

Kutawa, Sask.
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